

Nick Nettleton

CEO of Connection Core

Marietta, GA
nmilesn19@gmail.com
7705952486

I am a young man eager to learn new things, and sharpen my skills in programming. I have been using HTML and CSS since 2011 and am learning PHP, JS, CF and MSSQL. Programming is my passion, so I enjoy learning languages.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Junior Developer

Gretrix - Marietta, GA
July 2019 to Present

Helping build and fix many websites with technologies such as WordPress, scraping technologies, Google Optimize, and PHP.

CEO and Founder

Connection Core - Atlanta, GA
April 2018 to Present

I have made a web application that simplifies people lives in another aspect that was lacking. It is not out yet, more details in the near future. It was made with ColdFusion.

Photographer

TrueSpeedPhoto - Atlanta, GA
April 2011 to Present

TrueSpeedPhoto is a sports photography service where photographers will get amazing pictures of athletes looking the best (in flight while running) and capture that moment. With TSP, I became advanced with large situational awareness and knowledge with what settings to change on a camera for best results.

Associate

Express Fashion - Marietta, GA
October 2018 to January 2019

At Express I talked to customers all the time, rang them up, helped them out, tidied up the store, and did shipment.

Education

Bachelor's in Computer Science

Kennesaw State University - Marietta, GA
April 2019 to Present

High school or equivalent

Sprayberry High School - Marietta, GA

August 2015 to May 2019

Skills

- Web Design (3 years)
- Web Development (1 year)
- Dreamweaver (3 years)
- HTML (3 years)
- Photoshop
- Photography
- Adobe Premiere
- Adobe
- Lightroom
- HTML 5
- PHP (Less than 1 year)
- MSSQL (1 year)
- Javascript (Less than 1 year)
- CSS (3 years)
- Git (Less than 1 year)
- Angular (Less than 1 year)
- Google Optimize (Less than 1 year)

Links

<http://www.zoty.us>

Awards

Georgia Fine Arts Diploma Seal

May 2019

This diploma seal is given to students who express unrelenting motivation and drive in the Fine Arts programs.

Assessments

Graphic Design — Highly Proficient

May 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to create visual media to effectively communicate information and concepts.

Full results: https://share.indeedassessments.com/share_assignment/rbubeczde0b93v5g

Basic Computer Skills: PC — Expert

May 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to perform basic computer operations, navigate a Windows OS, and troubleshoot common computer problems.

Full results: https://share.indeedassessments.com/share_assignment/9rjzixpbu0dvraf

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

Additional Information

I am young, but have a strong drive to be smarter and better, and want to be a good addition to any team I join. I know when an employer looks at someone and asks them questions, the underlying message is "Are you going to ruin my company and or my life?". My answer is a firm and confident "No". The only thing stopping anyone from learning programming languages is effort and drive. If I'm behind on a language I will use all of my possible effort to learn as soon as possible.